OPTION	PRICE	DESCRIPTION
Cider (gallon)	\$9.49	Seasonal. September through December only. Serves 10 guests per gallon, on average.
Donuts (Dozen/bag) Or Party Box Donuts (18)	\$11.79 \$16.99	No one can eat just oneGreat as a take home party favor or to serve at your event. For an additional small fee, we can package individually. Ask your Event Associate.
Private Hayride through The Orchard (Non-Fall Fest Parties)	\$95.00	Max number is 40, no exceptions (for your safety) We will not be able to provide additional wagons at time of event and we do not refund additional wagon cost due to attendance not as expected. Hayride is approximately 15-20 minutes in duration.
Hayrides during annual Fall Fest (Fri/Sat/Sun Sept- Nov) + Easter Events (Mar-April)	\$4.00 per guest	\$4/person ages 2+. 0-23 mos is free. Must be pre-registered with your event coordinator. No guarantees that it will be private during Fall Fest, but we can try depending on your guest count & crowd size at that name. Hayride is approximately 15-20 minutes in duration.
Game/Activity Tickets (During Fall Festival days only)	\$1.00	Non-refundable, can be pre-purchased. Also never expire and can be used as cash in the Farm Market too! Example: Super Sling is 1 Ticket (\$1) per person during the Fall Festivals. Discuss activity options with your Event Associate.
Standard Kids Goodie Bag	\$3.50	Includes: Activity Pad, Crayons, 2 or 3 small BarnYard Buddy toys. All are subject to substitutions due to availability, etc.
Custom Gift Bags & Take-Home Party Favors	TBD	Not just for kids! Discuss options with your Event Associate. Please include any requests in the Notes/Special Request Section that will assist us in having pricing available promptly Helpful Hints & Ideas: Great for Corporate Events, Family Reunions, etc. <u>Adult Custom Gift Bag Suggestions:</u> Milburn Mug & Hot Spiced Cider Packet Milburn's Apple Butter & Muffin Mix Gourmet Caramel Apple to go (seasonal availability) Individually packaged apple cider donuts <u>Kids Custom Gift Bag Suggestions:</u> Stuffed Animal wearing a Milburn Shirt & a Caramel Apple Lollipop, Milburn's Logo Water Bottle/Frisbee combo & an Apple Sipper, Caramel Apple to go (both seasonal availability)
Meal Voucher Option #1	TBD	Includes a hot dog, chips, and drink (juice box, water bottle, canned soda). Only valid for day of scheduled event during our normal hours and can only be redeemed at our Orchard View Deck. (You will distribute vouchers to your guests, they can eat at their

		convenience during your scheduled event)
Meal Voucher Option #2	TBD	 Includes a sandwich (ex: BBQ Beef, Chicken Salad, Tuna Salad, Egg Salad, BLT, Veggie Sandwich as available), side (pasta salad, potato salad, fruit, chips, as available), and drink (juice box, water bottle, or canned soda). Only valid for day of scheduled event during our normal hours and can only be redeemed at our Orchard View Deck. (You will distribute vouchers to your guests, they can eat at their convenience during your scheduled event)
lce Cream Cone Voucher	TBD	Includes a small cup or cone. These are non-refundable, and only valid on date of scheduled event. Redeemable at our Orchard View Deck during regular hours. (Want to switch it up? Prefer Sundae or Milkshake Vouchers? Discuss with your Event Associate, we will customize per your request)
Slice of Pie Voucher	TBD	You choose pie variety – some varieties are only available seasonally. These are non-refundable, and only valid on date of scheduled event and redeemable at our Orchard View Deck during regular hours.
Gourmet Caramel Apples	\$5.95 per guest	September through early NovemberGreat party favor! Available plain, with nuts, or with sprinkles. (Discount offered on quantities of 20+)